Anthony Cromer, Principal Kent Kleiman, Assistant Principal David Bantz, Assistant Principal



4621 Colden Street, Flushing, NY 11355 Phone: (718) 353-0009 Fax: (718) 353-3772 www.ewsis.org

SLT Meeting Minutes 5/232017

Present:

Acting Principal: A. Cromer

Parents: J. Eckartz, K. Curzio, C. Wong, S. Tillett, C. Day

UFT: G. Nicodemi, J. Lee, D. Ganpat, M. Markinson

Community Partner: M. J. You (The Korean American Family Service Center)

Students: None

CSA Representative: None

AGENDA

Meeting Called to Order: 7:15AM

• Review of the previous meeting minutes. Minor edits made and approved.

• Review CEP Goals:

Goal #1-Rigorous Instruction: More than 77% of HS students accumulated the necessary credits to be on track for graduation which is higher than prior year's percentage.

Goal #2-Supportive Environment: "Challenging". 53% students will respond favorably to being challenged on the survey results.

Goal #3-Collaborative Teachers: 37% respond favorably that teachers were able to attend PD outside of school. NEST teachers will respond favorably to support. 29 NEST teachers responded. Positive: 55-100%. 4 questions: 90% or better. Areas of improvement, quality of PD's outside and in-house PD's.

Goal #4-Effective School Leadership: In-house survey must be drafted to assess how close to goal school is.

Goal #5-Strong Family and Community Ties: 39% parents responded last year, 43% is the current goal. 680 students, but fewer number of families. Number of families/number of surveys are inconsistent, especially since some parents have MS and HS students.

Revision of the Mission Statement required: low standard: expectation that students receive Advanced Regents diplomas (an additional 4 Regents. Most students already have more than the required Regents beyond a regular Regents diploma). Currently, 1/3 of students graduate with Advanced Regents diplomas. Should be cognizant not to overstate as EW is not a screened school. Mission statement should be inclusive. Some examples of what the School Improvement Team is addressing: uniforms, grading policy, communications.

Possibly, Khan Academy to support obtaining Advanced Regents diplomas.

Note: There should be 1 academic goal. 1 goal in area of instruction (as indicated by Advance). The remainder should be survey-oriented. Should consider these changes/moving the bar for CEP goals 2017-2018.

- SLT Bylaws: Reviewed, Signed and Approved.
- Mission & Vision: Under review, June 8 target date for a draft.
- New Business:
 - **School Update:** Teacher and admin coordination highlighted, parent/guardian phone list should be updated prior to the new school year.
 - o Building Response Team (BRT): protocols reviewed and updated
 - Multi-session: SBO vote for starting school day earlier than 8AM. 91% approval. Multi-sessions are: 0-7 Period: 7:15AM 2:05PM, 1-8 Periods, 8AM 2:20PM, 2-9 Periods, 8:45AM 3:35PM. Having gym during the regular day has been extremely constraining. Teachers will have common planning period.
 - Paying for college for CUNY schools (Cuomo): NY students must apply for FAFSA and TAP first, must stay in state for 4 years. State representative would like to visit and discuss. Possibility for the representative to speak at the next PTA meeting.
- Other Business:
 - Renumeration Request Form

Meeting Adjourned: 7:51AM

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, June 20th, Room 411 @ 7AM